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1420 KC On Your Dial 106.1 MC - Channel No. 291 

R. G. LeTourneau, Licensee 

AFFILIATED WITH THE MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

TOCCOA, GEORGIA 
Jan. 10, 1953 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
43! Maple Street NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Maguire, 

This is to verify your report of reception of vaET on the morning- 
of Jan. 5, 1953. Your report was 100% correct. 

Many thanks for the report, !le reereived quite a few reports from 
the Northeast section of the country and some from the West coast. 

Yours was the only one from the Southwest. 

Sincerely, 

C. H. Sutton, Chief Engr. 


